From: Foley, Cynthia

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 8:07 AM
To: SCO-Council Clerk Staff
Subject: ECAF 2024-1811

Good morning,

It took me a while to understand the Lodox x-ray warranty ECAF (2024-1811). After discussing it with
Purchasing, this expense should not be going up to Council. This ECAF has been assigned, so it may
need to lapse. | am not sure if it can be cancelled at this point. Purchasing is going to work with the
Medical Examiner's office to get the purchase processed.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best,

Cynthia Foley

Legislative Analyst

Snohomish County Council

3000 Rockefeller Ave., M/S 609 | Everett, WA 98201-4046
Cell: 425-426-4453 | Work: 425-388-6507



